# 61-62.61

# National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)

| Regulation History as Published in State Register |                 |        |       |  |  |  |
|---|-----------------|--------|-------|--|--|--|
| Date  | Document Number | Volume | Issue |  |  |  |
| September 24, 2004                                | 2913            | 28     | 9     |  |  |  |
| August 26, 2005                                   | 2980            | 29     | 8     |  |  |  |
| October 24, 2008                                  | 3224            | 32     | 10    |  |  |  |
| October 23, 2009                                  | 4082            | 33     | 10    |  |  |  |
| November 26, 2010                                 | 4131            | 34     | 11    |  |  |  |
| April 27, 2012                                    | 4280            | 36     | 4     |  |  |  |
| July 27, 2012 (Errata)                            | 4280            | 36     | 7     |  |  |  |
| September 28, 2012 (Errata)                       | 4280            | 36     | 9     |  |  |  |
| April 26, 2013                                    | 4330            | 37     | 4     |  |  |  |
| June 27, 2014                                     | 4388            | 38     | 6     |  |  |  |
| November 27, 2015                                 | 4577            | 39     | 11    |  |  |  |
| August 25, 2017                                   | 4750            | 41     | 8     |  |  |  |
| January 25, 2019                                  | 4870            | 43     | 1     |  |  |  |

### **Table of Contents**

| Subpart A - General Provisions   | . 349 |
|--|-------|
| Subpart B - National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Underground Uranium Mines                                   | . 350 |
| Subpart C - National Emission Standard for Beryllium   | . 350 |
| Subpart D - National Emission Standard for Beryllium Rocket Motor Firing   | . 351 |
| Subpart E - National Emission Standard for Mercury   | . 351 |
| Subpart F - National Emission Standard for Vinyl Chloride  | . 351 |
| Subpart G - [Reserved]   | . 352 |
| Subpart H - National Emission Standards for Emissions of Radionuclides Other Than Radon from Department of Energy Facilities |       |
|  |       |

| Subpart I - National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Federal Facilities Other Than Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensees and Not Covered by Subpart H | 352 |
|--|-----|
| Subpart J - National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) of  |     |
| Benzene  | 353 |
| Subpart K - National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Elemental Phosphorus Plants  |     |
|  | 333 |
| Subpart L - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Coke By-Product Recovery Plants  | 353 |
| Subpart M - National Emission Standard for Asbestos  | 354 |
| Subpart N - National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Glass Manufacturin   |     |
| Subpart O - National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Primary Copper Smelters  | 354 |
| Subpart P - National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Arsenic Trioxide and   |     |
| Metallic Arsenic Production Facilities   | 355 |
| Subpart Q - National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Department of Energy Facilities   | 355 |
| Subpart R - National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Phosphogypsum Stacks  | 355 |
| Subpart S - [Reserved]   | 355 |
| Subpart T - National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from the Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings   | 356 |
| Subpart U - [Reserved]   | 356 |
| Subpart V - National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources)   | 356 |
| Subpart W - National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating Mill Tailings   |     |
| Subpart X - [Reserved]   |     |
| Subpart Y - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Storage Vessels  |     |
| Subpart Z – [Reserved]   |     |
| Subpart AA – [Reserved]  |     |
| Subpart BB - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Transfer  |     |
| Operations   | 357 |
| Subpart CC – [Reserved]  | 357 |
| Subpart DD – [Reserved]  | 357 |
| Subpart EE – [Reserved]  | 357 |
| Subpart FF - National Emission Standard for Benzene Waste Operations   | 357 |

### **Subpart A - "General Provisions"**

The provisions of 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 61 Subpart A, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart A  |         |                    |               |  |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 38 | April 6, 1973      | [38 FR 8826]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 40 | April 25, 1975     | [40 FR 18170] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 40 | October 14, 1975   | [40 FR 48299] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 42 | September 29, 1977 | [42 FR 51574] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 44 | September 25, 1979 | [44 FR 55174] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 48 | January 27, 1983   | [48 FR 3740]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 48 | December 9, 1983   | [48 FR 55266] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 49 | June 6, 1984       | [49 FR 23520] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46290] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46291] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46292] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46293] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46294] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | March 5, 1986      | [51 FR 7715]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | March 5, 1986      | [51 FR 7719]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | April 1, 1986      | [51 FR 11022] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | September 30, 1986 | [51 FR 34914] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 52 | October 8, 1987    | [52 FR 37617] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 54 | September 14, 1989 | [54 FR 38073] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989  | [54 FR 51704] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | March 7, 1990      | [55 FR 8341]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | May 2, 1990        | [55 FR 18331] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | May 31, 1990       | [55 FR 22027] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | August 13, 1990    | [55 FR 32914] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 57 | January 13, 1992   | [57 FR 1226]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 57 | March 5, 1992      | [57 FR 8016]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | January 7, 1993    | [58 FR 3105]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | January 21, 1993   | [58 FR 5299]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993      | [58 FR 18014] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | March 11, 1994     | [59 FR 11554] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | March 16, 1994     | [59 FR 12408] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | June 17, 1994      | [59 FR 31157] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | July 15, 1994      | [59 FR 36280] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 60 | March 15, 1995     | [60 FR 13912] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 60 | August 21, 1995    | [60 FR 43396] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 60 | September 5, 1995  | [60 FR 46206] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 60 | September 28, 1995 | [60 FR 50244] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 61 | December 30, 1996  | [61 FR 68972] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 62 | January 14, 1997   | [62 FR 1832]  |  |

| Revision | Vol. 62 | February 24, 1997  | [62 FR 8314]         |
|----------|---------|--------------------|----------------------|
| Revision | Vol. 63 | December 1, 1998   | [63 FR 66054]        |
| Revision | Vol. 64 | February 3, 1999   | [64 FR 5574]         |
| Revision | Vol. 64 | February 12, 1999  | [64 FR 7458]         |
| Revision | Vol. 64 | May 6, 1999        | [64 FR 24288]        |
| Revision | Vol. 65 | February 28, 2000  | [65 FR 10391]        |
| Revision | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744]        |
| Revision | Vol. 65 | December 14, 2000  | [65 FR 78268]        |
| Revision | Vol. 66 | June 15, 2001      | [66 FR 32545]        |
| Revision | Vol. 66 | August 13, 2001    | [66 FR 42425, 42427] |
| Revision | Vol. 66 | September 19, 2001 | [66 FR 48211]        |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | January 23, 2002   | [67 FR 3106]         |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | March 14, 2002     | [67 FR 11417]        |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | April 26, 2002     | [67 FR 20652]        |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | June 10, 2002      | [67 FR 39622]        |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | September 9, 2002  | [67 FR 57159]        |
| Revision | Vol. 67 | October 7, 2002    | [67 FR 62395]        |
| Revision | Vol. 68 | April 7, 2003      | [68 FR 16726]        |
| Revision | Vol. 68 | May 28, 2003       | [68 FR 31611]        |
| Revision | Vol. 68 | June 17, 2003      | [68 FR 35792]        |
| Revision | Vol. 68 | December 11, 2003  | [68 FR 69036]        |
| Revision | Vol. 69 | March 26, 2004     | [69 FR 15687]        |
| Revision | Vol. 69 | April 9, 2004      | [69 FR 18801]        |
| Revision | Vol. 72 | May 16, 2007       | [72 FR 27437]        |
| Revision | Vol. 73 | April 3, 2008      | [73 FR 18162]        |
| Revision | Vol. 73 | May 6, 2008        | [73 FR 24870]        |
| Revision | Vol. 74 | October 27, 2009   | [74 FR 55142]        |
| Revision | Vol. 75 | September 13, 2010 | [75 FR 55636]        |
| Revision | Vol. 79 | February 27, 2014  | [79 FR 11228]        |
| Revision | Vol. 81 | August 30, 2016    | [81 FR 59800]        |
| Revision | Vol. 82 | July 17, 2017      | [82 FR 32644]        |

Subpart B - "National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Underground Uranium Mines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart B, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart B                     |         |                   |               |  |
|--|---------|-------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation Volume Date Notice |         |                   |               |  |
| Original Promulgation                        | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51694] |  |
| Revision                                     | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |  |

Subpart C - "National Emission Standard for Beryllium"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart C, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart C  |         |                   |               |  |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 38 | April 6, 1973     | [38 FR 8826]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985  | [50 FR 46294] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993     | [58 FR 18014] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 79 | February 27, 2014 | [79 FR 11228] |  |

Subpart D - "National Emission Standard for Beryllium Rocket Motor Firing"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart D, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart D  |         |                   |               |  |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 38 | April 6, 1973     | [38 FR 8826]  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985  | [50 FR 46294] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 79 | February 27, 2014 | [79 FR 11228] |  |

Subpart E - "National Emission Standard for Mercury"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart E, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart E         |         |                    |               |
|----------------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|
| <b>Federal Register Citation</b> | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation            | Vol. 38 | April 6, 1973      | [38 FR 8826]  |
| Revision                         | Vol. 40 | October 14, 1975   | [40 FR 48302] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 47 | June 8, 1982       | [47 FR 24704] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 49 | September 12, 1984 | [49 FR 35770] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46294] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 52 | March 19, 1987     | [52 FR 8726]  |
| Revision                         | Vol. 53 | September 23, 1988 | [53 FR 36972] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                         | Vol. 79 | February 27, 2014  | [79 FR 11228] |

Subpart F - "National Emission Standard for Vinyl Chloride"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart F, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart F  |         |                    |               |  |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 41 | October 21, 1976   | [41 FR 46564] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 41 | December 3, 1976   | [41 FR 53017] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 42 | June 7, 1977       | [42 FR 29006] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 47 | September 8, 1982  | [47 FR 39486] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 50 | November 7, 1985   | [50 FR 46295] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | September 30, 1986 | [51 FR 34908] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 53 | September 23, 1988 | [53 FR 36972] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 53 | November 21, 1988  | [53 FR 46976] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | July 10, 1990      | [55 FR 28348] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 57 | December 23, 1992  | [57 FR 60999] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993      | [58 FR 18014] |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |  |

**Subpart G - [Reserved]** 

# Subpart H - "National Emission Standards for Emissions of Radionuclides Other Than Radon from Department of Energy Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart H, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart H  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51695] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 61 | December 30, 1996 | [61 FR 68972] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 67 | September 9, 2002 | [67 FR 57159] |

Subpart I - "National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Federal Facilities Other Than Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensees and Not Covered by Subpart H"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart I, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart I  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51695] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | April 24, 1991    | [56 FR 18736] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | August 5, 1991    | [56 FR 37160] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 60 | September 5, 1995 | [60 FR 46206] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 61 | December 30, 1996 | [61 FR 68972] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 67 | September 9, 2002 | [67 FR 57159] |

# Subpart J - "National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) of Benzene"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart J, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart J  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 49 | June 6, 1984      | [49 FR 23513] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | December 14, 2000 | [65 FR 78268] |

# Subpart K - "National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Elemental Phosphorus Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart K, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart K  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51699] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | December 19, 1991 | [56 FR 65943] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |

Subpart L - "National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Coke By-Product Recovery Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart L, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart L  |         |                    |               |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | September 14, 1989 | [54 FR 38073] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | April 13, 1990     | [55 FR 14037] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | September 14, 1990 | [55 FR 38073] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | September 19, 1991 | [56 FR 47406] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 64 | February 12, 1999  | [64 FR 7458]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |

### Subpart M - "National Emission Standard for Asbestos"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart M, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart M  |         |                    |               |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 49 | April 5, 1984      | [49 FR 13661] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 49 | June 21, 1984      | [49 FR 25453] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | March 10, 1986     | [51 FR 8199]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 53 | September 23, 1988 | [53 FR 36972] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | November 20, 1990  | [55 FR 48414] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | January 16, 1991   | [56 FR 1669]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | June 17, 1994      | [59 FR 31157] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 64 | February 12, 1999  | [64 FR 7458]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 68 | September 18, 2003 | [68 FR 54790] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 69 | July 20, 2004      | [69 FR 43322] |

Subpart N - "National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Glass Manufacturing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart N, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart N  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 51 | August 4, 1986    | [51 FR 28025] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | October 3, 1986   | [51 FR 35355] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | May 31, 1990      | [55 FR 22027] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 64 | February 12, 1999 | [64 FR 7458]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 79 | February 27, 2014 | [79 FR 11228] |

**Subpart O - "National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Primary Copper Smelters"** 

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart O, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart O                     |         |                |               |  |
|--|---------|----------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation Volume Date Notice |         |                |               |  |
| Original Promulgation                        | Vol. 51 | August 4, 1986 | [51 FR 28029] |  |
| Revision                                     | Vol. 55 | May 31, 1990   | [55 FR 22027] |  |

| Revision | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993    | [58 FR 18014] |
|----------|---------|------------------|---------------|
| Revision | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000 | [65 FR 61744] |

# Subpart P - "National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Arsenic Trioxide and Metallic Arsenic Production Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart P, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart P  |         |                 |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-----------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date            | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 51 | August 4, 1986  | [51 FR 28033] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | October 3, 1986 | [51 FR 35355] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993   | [58 FR 18014] |

# Subpart Q - "National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Department of Energy Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart Q, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart Q                         |         |                  |               |  |
|--|---------|------------------|---------------|--|
| Federal Register Citation Volume Date Notice     |         |                  |               |  |
| Revision Vol. 54 December 15, 1989 [54 FR 51701] |         |                  |               |  |
| Original Promulgation                            | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000 | [65 FR 61744] |  |

Subpart R - "National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Phosphogypsum Stacks"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart R, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart R  |         |                  |               |
|---------------------------|---------|------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date             | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 57 | June 3, 1992     | [57 FR 23305] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 64 | February 3, 1999 | [64 FR 5574]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 64 | October 1, 1999  | [64 FR 53212] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000 | [65 FR 61744] |

**Subpart S - [Reserved]** 

# Subpart T - "National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from the Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart T, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart T  |         |                   |               |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51702] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 56 | December 31, 1991 | [56 FR 67542] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 59 | July 15, 1994     | [59 FR 36280] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |

### **Subpart U - [Reserved]**

#### Subpart V - "National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources)"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart V, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart V  |         |                    |               |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 49 | June 6, 1984       | [49 FR 23513] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 49 | October 2, 1984    | [49 FR 38946] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 49 | October 31, 1984   | [49 FR 43647] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | January 21, 1986   | [51 FR 2702]  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 51 | September 30, 1986 | [51 FR 34915] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 53 | September 23, 1988 | [53 FR 36972] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 54 | September 14, 1989 | [54 FR 38076] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | July 10, 1990      | [55 FR 28349] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | April 7, 1993      | [58 FR 18014] |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | December 14, 2000  | [65 FR 78268] |

Subpart W - "National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating Mill Tailings"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart W, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart W  |         |                   |               |  |  |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |  |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | December 15, 1989 | [54 FR 51703] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 82 | January 17, 2017  | [82 FR 5142]  |  |  |

### **Subpart X - [Reserved]**

### Subpart Y - "National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Storage Vessels"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart Y, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart Y  |         |                    |               |  |  |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |  |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 54 | September 14, 1989 | [54 FR 38077] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 54 | December 11, 1989  | [54 FR 50887] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | December 14, 2000  | [65 FR 78268] |  |  |

### **Subpart Z – [Reserved]**

### **Subpart AA – [Reserved]**

# **Subpart BB - "National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Transfer Operations"**

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart BB, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart BB |         |                   |               |  |  |
|---------------------------|---------|-------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date              | Notice        |  |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 55 | March 7, 1990     | [55 FR 8341]  |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | April 3, 1990     | [55 FR 12444] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | October 31, 1990  | [55 FR 45804] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000  | [65 FR 61744] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | December 14, 2000 | [65 FR 78268] |  |  |

**Subpart CC – [Reserved]** 

**Subpart DD** – [Reserved]

**Subpart EE – [Reserved]** 

### Subpart FF - "National Emission Standard for Benzene Waste Operations"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart FF, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

| 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart FF |         |                    |               |  |  |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Federal Register Citation | Volume  | Date               | Notice        |  |  |
| Original Promulgation     | Vol. 55 | March 7, 1990      | [55 FR 8346]  |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | April 3, 1990      | [55 FR 12444] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | May 2, 1990        | [55 FR 18331] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 55 | September 10, 1990 | [55 FR 37231] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 57 | March 5, 1992      | [57 FR 8016]  |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 58 | January 7, 1993    | [58 FR 3095]  |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 65 | October 17, 2000   | [65 FR 61744] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 67 | November 12, 2002  | [67 FR 68526] |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 68 | February 6, 2003   | [68 FR 6062]  |  |  |
| Revision                  | Vol. 68 | December 4, 2003   | [68 FR 67932] |  |  |